
From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/23/2011 10:52:37 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Succinct Talking Points on Guns and Fast and Furious 

Matt: these are the talking points we sent to Tracy earlier in the month and the Overall message she sent us back. You 
have seen some of these concepts in our comments on the current letter. We addressed below the issues of 
"encouraging or authorizing" unlawful sales, "walking guns", ATF not authorizing sales or a "No Sell list" concept 
apparently advanced by some, and of course the Terry murder scene and two guns found there. 

Thanks for your hard work on this matter and for your support. PJC 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 5:03 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Smith, Jessica A. (SMO) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: RE: Succinct Talking Points on Guns and Fast and Furious 

Tracy and Jessica: Got it. Very helpful points. Thanks and Robbie will contact you if we get any inquiries, or I should 
say when we get additional inquiries. Thanks again. PJC 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 3:16 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Smith, Jessica A. (SMO) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: RE: Succinct Talking Points on Guns and Fast and Furious 

To be consistent we should use the same language AG used in presser and what gave State and ATE Here are 
general points, happy to discuss if there are specific q's. Robbie — if you get any inquiries, pls coordinate w. me. 

Overall Message:  

Fighting criminal activity along the Southwest Border — including the illegal trafficking of guns to Mexico — has been a 
priority of this Administration and this Department of Justice. 

The mission of ATF and other law enforcement agencies is to stop the flow of illegal weapons and drugs across the 
Border — and it will continue to be. 

I'm not going to comment on the specifics of any operation, but I'm aware of the questions that have been raised by 
ATF agents. We take those seriously, and that's why the Attorney General has asked the Acting Inspector General to 
get to the bottom of it. 

On allowing guns to walk -  

Keep in mind, it is legal to purchase guns in this country. At any time, a law-abiding citizen can walk into a federal 
firearms licensee, or licensed gun dealer, and purchase one or more firearms without any special requirement from the 
federal government. That makes gun investigations by their very nature different from investigations into drugs. 

As I said, our mission is to stop the illegal trafficking of guns into Mexico. But in any case, good, smart, effective law 
enforcement requires nuanced and difficult judgments as we try to catch and interdict people whose only goal is to 
evade law enforcement. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
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Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 2:20 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Smith, Jessica A. 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: Succinct Talking Points on Guns and Fast and Furious 

Tracy and Jessica: 

Enclosed are editeci_._c.u.crinclialkinanninig_for_v.aurspizipw, editing and use internally or externally. Tracy also had a 
question as to howl 	 ATF 	and when. I can explain those facts and how also. 

Can you two talk by phone today so I can answer the suspect question and any others you may have? I am available 
on the cell anytime at 	Privacy ; By the way, the Wash Post story was good and balanced—thanks! 

PJC 

Patrick J. Cunningham 
Criminal Division Chief 
United States Attorney's Office 
Two Renaissance Square 
40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200 
Phoenix, AZ 85004 
Telephone: 602-514-7372 
Cell: 602-377-7803 
Fax: 602-514-7650 

Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov  

(hile issue of "sanclioning" Or "en ging" gnu sales-il did nol happen: 

ATF Agents and Lawyers from the US Attorney's Office did not "encourage" any FFL to "keep selling guns to 
known straw buyers." In the two meetings with FFLs, attorneys and agents advised the FFLs that the 
Government cannot advise them to sell multiple guns or advise not to sell multiple guns. The FFLs were 
advised that those decisions were up to FFLs as are all decisions to sell left up to the FFL to evaluate the sale 
and determine whether it is lawful. In short, the FFLs were advised that the Government cannot advise FFLs 
to halt a sale that appears lawful and we cannot authorize a sale that appears unlawful. There was no mistake 
as to the clarity of the Agents' and Attorneys' message. 

FFLs need no encouragement to sell guns as that is their actual business, selling guns. By the time that the 
government met with the owners, they had made many multiple sales and the guns were gone. 

Main Justice position on the issue of Sanctioning or encouraging arms sales, the Quote of Assistant Attorney General 
Ronald Weich in his February 4, 2011 letter: 

"At the outset, the allegation described in your January 27 letter-- that ATF "sanctioned" or otherwise 
knowingly allowed the sale of assault weapons to a straw purchaser who then transported them into Mexico-is 
false." 

(hi Ille issue of "nalking gnus" from Ian fill ir I he Iimelv seizure of gnus: 
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Neither the USAO nor ATF was engaged in an effort "to let gulls flow to straw buyers" or to "walk" guns that 
could have been lawfully seized. No such permission to "walk" a gun ever happened. 

Purchasing multiple long guns in Arizona is lawful, transferring them to another is lawful and even sale or 
barter of the guns to another is lawful  unless the United States can prove by clear and convincing evidence 
that the firearm is intended to be used to commit a crime. (18 USC 924 (d)). In short, the law does not permit 
agents to take guns away from anyone who buys ten AKs at a time solely because they bought multiple guns. 
In instances where ATF observed a sale by a FFL to an individual, ATF agents understood that unless the 
agents observed illegal conduct, agents could not stop a sale. It bears repeating that, at the time of sale by the 
FFLs, the determination by the FFLs was that a sale was lawful. Seizure of a firearm from a citizen at that 
point, before investigation has determined criminal behavior by the citizen, would violate the United States 
Constitution. 

While ATF did not know of the sale by the FFLI 	ATF 	he Federal Firearms Licensee 
(FFL or Dealer) possessed facts which made it appear to flie TIT that -the sale was lawful, as; ATF 
affirmatively lied to the FFL and claimed that he was the true purchaser of the firearms. 
ATF neither the FFL nor ATF had been notified that any previous purchases byl_ ATF 
jitiFeliased guns being found in the possession of the others or at crime scenes. In other words,_ while 	. 
subsequent investigation by ATF led to the charge in the indictment that: 	 ATF 	 . 

was an illegal straw purchase, that fact was only established much later, based on facts not available to the 
FFL at the time of the January 16, 2010 sale. 

\\lien  capons sales %%ere nionilored and lhose gnus IIei I IllileLl p in crime scenes, had Alt' 

soniehim "andiorized" lhe sales dial Alt could have ordered slowed, or did IF soniehim nol seize 

ihe gnus approprialely or in a liniely fashionn 

There seems to be some misconception on the part of the press and members of congress that the minute that 
ATF suspects that someone is a straw purchaser, agents can arrest that person and seize all of their guns. 
Such a seizure would be unlawful, and ATF may only seize gums when a lawful basis for seizure can be proven 
under the US Constitution and statutes passed by Congress. (18 USC 924 (d)). 

The question seems to connote that ATF can promulgate a "No Sell" list like a "No Fly List", under which 
FLLs would be prohibited from selling any gums to any person on the list. ATF has no such power and ATF 
cannot interfere with the operation of commerce and prohibit a gum store from making a lawful sale to lists of 
suspects based upon nothing more than mere suspicion. A "No Sell" list, based on suspicion but not probable 
cause that a crime was committed, would be in violation of the United States Constitution. 

Reganling lhe tIlieI  um"Iti regards lo Ilie gnus recovered in Rio Rico aflee the Terry shooling, %%lien 

Obey V4 (I pnrchase(I from 	LES 	dan, 2010) %%:is Illere surveillance going on in conjlinclion %%jib 

Operalion FAA and FlirioliTc 	 become a%%:ire afler die facl and link il lo 	LES 

afler die facr 

AT F 
IZegardingIlle IA Times and CBS Nes slories, Obey do nol acconnl for die facl, or rebill in an.' %%ay, 

DisiriCI is aclivelv prosecilling mil :mild %%capons and anininnilion Ii I1ichei. 

In just two recent investigations in Phoenix, 51 defendants in 10 indictments have been charged. 

ATF 

D0J-FF-01544 



In the Tucson Office alone there are currently five (5) pending indictments charging 23 defendants with 
attempting to export thousands of rounds of ammunition to Mexico and with weapons offenses. 

Each week the USAO announces new indictments charging unlawful trafficking in gulls and ammunition. 
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